2018-19 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #11

Questions:

1. When an Assistant Coach is charged with a direct technical foul, the Head Coach is charged with an indirect
technical foul. True or False?

2. In question 1, the offending team is charged with two team fouls. True or False?

3. A-1is driving to the basket and is fouled by B-1. The try is successful and the lead official counts the goal.
While administering the free throw, the new lead official states “two shots”. The try is unsuccessful and A-3
obtains the rebound and scores on a “put back”. All other players remain motionless. What is the correct way
to handle this situation?

4. A-1is driving to the basket and is fouled by B-1. The try is unsuccessful. As the lead is administering the free
throw, he/she states “one shot”. The free throw is missed, B-1 rebounds the miss and throws a pass to B-2 who
is fouled on a jump shot that is unsuccessful. The lead official administers the free throw and bounces the ball
to the shooter at the line, B-2. B-2 has the ball in his/her hands when the horn sounds and the official scorer
tells the officiating crew that A-1 should have been awarded two free throws. What is the correct way to handle
this situation?

5. An official’s general duty is to signal a two-point goal. True or False?

ANSWers:

1. True; Rule 10-5, Penalty.

2. False; Rule 4-19-13.

3. No goal, continue game with alternating possession arrow; Case Book 8.6.1.
4. Too late to correct the error; Rule 2-10-2.

5. False; Rule 2-7-8.



